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Memorandum 
To: Kim Haws, City Manager 
  
From: Vanessa Reaves, Special Projects Coordinator 
  
Date: March 22, 2022 
  
Re: Recreation Equipment and Amenities Woodburn Community Playground –  

Bid Call 2022-07 

 
Bids were opened at 3:00pm on March 14, 2022.  The results are as follows:  
 
CONTRACTOR  BID AMOUNT 
 

1. Davis Athletics Inc. $116,771.00 
 

2. LATTA’S   $122,481.00 
 

3. Play & Park Structures $127,288.89 
 

4. Metro Recreation $129,728.61 
 

5. Cunningham Recreation $129,920.44 
 

6. Service Supply LTD Inc. $130,000.00 
 

 
This project is part of the City’s efforts to revitalize the Woodburn Community Park by updating 
recreation amenities. Along with playground upgrades, the City also plans to install a mural 
facing the playground at Woodburn Community Park. The City also intends to improve parking, 
accessibility, and other park amenities in the future. 
 
The City is using $130,000 from CDBG funds for procurement of this playground equipment. A 
separate bid for installation will be announced soon. Any demolition to the site will be done by 
the City before installation of the playground equipment. Demolition and installation are 
expected to take place in Summer of 2022. Bids for this project have come in at or under our 



  
                  

 

current budgeted amount. We recommend the award of the contract to LATTAS. The lowest 
bidder, Davis Athletics Inc., did not meet all the minimum specifications outlined in Section 2.1 
of the bid packet therefore is not considered the lowest responsible bidder. 
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